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From: Matt Forbeck

Date: >LK�1\U�����������!��!���74�<:�*LU[YHS
To:�-VYILJR'`HOVVNYV\WZ�JVT
Subject: [Forbeck] Happy, Happy, Happy, Happy 

)PY[OKH`�

Hi All: 

Today, Ann and I welcomed four more children 

PU[V�V\Y�MHTPS �̀�;OL`�HYL!�

7H[YPJR�9H �̀���SIZ�����Va����������PU���IVYU��!���74�
5PJOVSHZ�1VZLWO����SIZ�� �Va������PU���IVYU��!���74�
2LUUL[O�4H[[OL �̂���SIZ����Va����������PU���IVYU��!���74�
/LSLU�(UU����SIZ����Va����������PU���IVYU��!���74

;\LZKH`�HM[LYUVVU��H�+VWWSLY��\S[YHZV\UK��ZJHU�VM�
the babies’ placentas showed that the placentas 

were breaking down earlier than we would have 

OVWLK��:\IZLX\LU[�OLHY[�TVUP[VYPUN�HUK�V[OLY�
ultrasounds showed that the babies seemed to be 

KVPUN�^LSS�KLZWP[L�[OPZ��/V^L]LY��^L�^LYL�[VSK�
we were going to have to deliver by Thursday or 

-YPKH �̀

>LKULZKH`�TVYUPUN��H[���(4�VY�ZV��(UU»Z�
\[LY\Z�Z[HY[LK�JVU[YHJ[PUN�OHYK��(M[LY�ZVTL�TVYL�
monitoring, we scheduled the C-section for 

;O\YZKH`�H[� !���(4��([�UVVU�>LKULZKH �̀�HU�
ultrasound showed that Ann’s cervix had dropped 

about half its 

length from a previous scan, and we 

^LYL�[VSK�[OH[�^L�^LYL�NVPUN�PU[V�Z\YNLY`�H[���74��
;OL�WYLWHYH[PVUZ�^LYL�X\PJR�I\[�^LU[�^LSS��0�
attended the surgery with Ann and peeked over the 

curtain to give her a play-by-play as the doctors 

X\PJRS`�HUK�L_WLY[S`�YLTV]LK�V\Y�IHIPLZ�MYVT�
(UU»Z�^VTI��>P[OPU�H�TH[[LY�VM�TPU\[LZ��^L�^LYL�

Z\KKLUS`�WHYLU[�HNHPU·
MV\Y�[PTLZ�V]LY��
The babies were 

immediately whisked off 

[V�[OL�50*<��5LVUH[HS�
0U[LUZP]L�*HYL�<UP[���
After Ann was recovered 

LUV\NO��^L�ÄUHSS`�NV[�
[V�]PZP[�[OL�IHIPLZ��(UU�
was actually wheeled 

into the unit in her 

OVZWP[HS�ILK��;OL`�HYL�
currently all stable, and 

we have high hopes for 

[OLT��

(UU�^HZ�� �^LLRZ�
pregnant the morning of 

[OL�KLSP]LY �̀�;OPZ�TLHUZ�
the babies are 11 weeks 

This is an excerpt from a full book we hope to fifinish someday. This part is the story of the quads' birthday. 



WYLTH[\YL��;OL�KVJ[VYZ�
tell us that the babies 

will likely be here in the 

50*<�[OYV\NO�[V�[OLPY�
due date, which means 

they’re looking at 11 

or so weeks here in the 

OVZWP[HS��

In other words, although 

the babies are here and 

we already love them 

dearly, we are far from 

V\[�VM�[OL�^VVKZ�`L[��
Every day could be a 

battle for them, and 

only the passage of time 

will tell us how they 

^PSS�MHYL��>L»K�SPRL�[V�
thank you each for your 

support for us so far and 

ask that you continue to keep our beautiful but 

tiny new children in your hearts, thoughts, and 

prayers until they are all able to safely come home 

^P[O�\Z��>L�YLHSS`�KV�HWWYLJPH[L�`V\Y�Z\WWVY[��
HUK�^L�RUV^�[OL�IHIPLZ�KV�[VV��

;PYLK��I\[�OHWW �̀�:JHYLK��I\[�VW[PTPZ[PJ��

4H[[��(UU��4HY[ �̀�7H[YPJR��5PJOVSHZ��2LUUL[O��HUK�
Helen



2QFH�ZH�ZHUH�LQ�WKH�RSHUDWLQJ�URRP��LW�JRW�KRW��7KHUH�ZHUH�
RYHU����SHRSOH�LQ�WKH�SODFH��PDQ\�PRUH�WKDQ�WKH�SODFH�ZDV�
EXLOW�IRU��(DFK�RI�WKH�EDELHV�KDG�D�ZDUPLQJ�EHG�UHDG\�DQG�
ZDLWLQJ�IRU�KLP�RU�KHU��SOXV�D�GRFWRU��D�FRXSOH�RI�QXUVHV��DQG�
D�UHVSLUDWRU\�WKHUDSLVW��$QQ�KDG�WZR�VXUJHRQV��WZR�QXUVHV��
and an anesthesiologist working with her. Then there were the 
SKRWRJUDSKHU�DQG�PH��2QFH�WKH�EDELHV�FDPH�LQ��ZH�KDG�IRXU�
PRUH�VRXOV�LQ�WKH�URRP��RI�FRXUVH��ÀJKWLQJ�ZLWK�DOO�WKH\�KDG�WR�
EH�FRXQWHG��

$QQ�ZDV�DZDNH�IRU�WKH�HQWLUH�VXUJHU\��ZLWK�RQO\�DQ�HSLGX-
UDO�IRU�WKH�SDLQ��:KHQ�VKH�JDYH�ELUWK�WR�0DUW\��ZH�XVHG�WKH�
%UDGOH\�PHWKRG�RI�KXVEDQG�FRDFKHG�QDWXUDO�FKLOGELUWK��$QQ�
QHYHU�VDZ�D�QHHGOH�WKURXJK�WKH�HQWLUH�SURFHVV��DQG�0DUW\·V�
ELUWK�ZDV�VWUDLJKW�RXW�D�WH[WERRN��VPRRWK�DV�FRXOG�EH��

7KLV�WLPH�DURXQG�ZDV�WKH�SRODU�RSSRVLWH��$QQ�ZDVQ·W�DO-
ORZHG�WR�HYHQ�VHH�WKH�VXUJHU\�DV�LW�WRRN�SODFH��<RX�FDQ�H[SHFW�
D�ORW�IURP�D�SHUVRQ��EXW�ZDWFKLQJ�FDOPO\�DV�\RXU�EHOO\�LV�
VOLFHG�RSHQ�DQG�IRXU�SUHHPLHV�DUH�WDNHQ�RXW�LV�D�ELW�PXFK��

7KH�FHQWHU�RI�DWWHQ-
WLRQ�KHUH�LV�$QQ·V�EHOO\�
DQG�WKH�EDELHV�DERXW�WR�
EH�WDNHQ�IURP�LW��7KH�
WZR�VXUJHRQV�DUH�'U��
6XVDQ�+HQGULFNV��WR�
WKH�OHIW��DQG�'U��+RZ-
DUG�.DXIPDQ��WR�WKH�
ULJKW���7KH\��DORQJ�ZLWK�
'U��5LFN�+XPH�DQG�DQ�
DUP\�RI�WKH�ZRUOG·V�EHVW�
QXUVHV��WRRN�FDUH�RI�$QQ�
while she was on the 
+LJK�5LVN�0RPV�:DUG�
DW�5RFNIRUG�0HPRULDO�
+RVSLWDO���



'XULQJ�WKH�VXUJHU\��,�
VWRRG�QH[W�WR�$QQ·V�KHDG�
DQG�KHOG�KHU�KDQG��6LQFH�
VKH�FRXOGQ·W�VHH�ZKDW�
ZDV�KDSSHQLQJ��,�VWRRG�
XS�DQG�JDYH�KHU�WKH�
SOD\�E\�SOD\��7DONLQJ�
DERXW�LW�KHOSHG�NHHS�PH�
FDOP�WRR��,�FRXOG�IRFXV�
on helping Ann. 

$V�'U��+HQGULFNV�WROG�
PH��´,I�\RX�IHHO�IDLQW��
VLW�GRZQ��:H�GRQ·W�KDYH�
DQ\RQH�LQ�KHUH�WR�KHOS�
\RX�µ�,�QHYHU�ZDYHUHG�
IRU�D�PRPHQW��7KHUH�
ZDV�QR�ZD\�,�ZDV�JRLQJ�
WR�PLVV�D�PRPHQW�RI�
WKH�ELUWKV�RI�IRXU�RI�P\�
children at once. 

$�IHZ�PLQXWHV�ODWHU��3DWULFN�5D\�)RUEHFN�FDPH�LQWR�WKH�
ZRUOG��7KLV�SLFWXUH�LV�RQH�RI�RXU�DEVROXWH�IDYRULWHV��7KH�ORRN�
RQ�'U��+HQGULFNV·V�IDFH�VD\V�LW�DOO��´:HOFRPH�WR�WKH�ZRUOG��
OLWWOH�JX\�µ�(YHQ�WKRXJK�D�PDVN�FRYHUV�WKH�ORZHU�SDUW�RI�KHU�
IDFH��\RX�FDQ�VHH�IURP�KHU�H\HV�WKDW�VKH·V�JULQQLQJ�IURP�HDU�WR�
ear. 

:KHQ�KH�ZDV�ERUQ��WKH�GRFWRUV�WKRXJKW�DW�ÀUVW�WKDW�KH�ZDV�
1LFN��2QFH�3DW�ZDV�RXW��WKRXJK��WKH\�ORRNHG�GRZQ�DQG�VDZ�
1LFN�VWLOO�O\LQJ�WKHUH��VR�WKH\�FRUUHFWHG�WKHPVHOYHV�ULJKW�DZD\��

:H·UH�XVHG�WR�VRPH�VXUSULVHV�DW�ELUWK��:KHQ�$QQ�ZDV�SUHJ-
QDQW�ZLWK�0DUW\��WKH�GRFWRUV�SHUIRUPHG�DQ�XOWUDVRXQG�WKDW�VDLG�
KH�ZDV�D�JLUO��$OO�DORQJ��WKH�GRFWRU·V�ZDUQHG�XV�WKDW�VXFK�WHVWV�
ZHUH�RQO\�DERXW�����DFFXUDWH��6RPHWLPHV�WKRVH�IHWXVHV�DUH�
MXVW�WRR�VK\�WR�VKRZ�WKHLU�QDWXUH��

6XUH�HQRXJK��ZKHQ�0DUW\�ZDV�ERUQ��ZH�JRW�D�VKRFN��+H�
FDPH�RXW�KHDGÀUVW��VR�DW�ÀUVW�,�WKRXJKW��´7KHUH·V�P\�GDXJK-
WHU·V�KHDG�µ�:KHQ�WKH�UHVW�RI�KLP�FDPH�IUHH�WKRXJK��,�WKRXJKW��
´7KHUH·V�P\�son!µ



2QO\�VHFRQGV�DIWHU�3DWULFN�HPHUJHG��1LFKRODV��WKH�UHDO�
RQH�WKLV�WLPH��IROORZHG��7KH\�ZHUH�OLWHUDOO\�ERUQ�RQ�WKH�VDPH�
PLQXWH�������30�RQ�-XQH����������

$ERYH��\RX�FDQ�VHH�'U��+HQGULFNV�ORRNLQJ�DIWHU�3DWULFN�DV�
VKH�KDQGV�1LFKRODV�WR�WKH�QXUVH�ZKR�KDG�MXVW�WDNHQ�3DWULFN�
WR�KLV�ZDUPLQJ�EHG��3DWULFN�ZDV�FU\LQJ�DOUHDG\��ZKLFK�ZDV�D�
KXJH�UHOLHI�WR�XV�DOO��

7KH�NLGV�HDFK�VSHQW�WKH�ÀUVW�GD\�RU�VR�LQ�WKHVH�RSHQ�DLU�
EHGV�ZKLFK�FRPH�HTXLSSHG�ZLWK�ODUJH�KHDWHUV�WKDW�KDQJ�RYHU�

WKHP�DQG�NHHS�WKHP�ZDUP��/DWHU��WKH\�ZRXOG�EH�PRYHG�LQWR�
WKH�SODVWLF�ER[HV�NQRZQ�DV�,VROHWWHV�

,Q�WKRVH�FUXFLDO�ÀUVW�PRPHQWV�DQG�HYHQ�KRXUV��WKRXJK��WKH�
GRFWRUV�DQG�QXUVHV�QHHG�WR�EH�DEOH�WR�JHW�DW�WKH�NLGV�GLUHFWO\��
7KH�VWDWXV�RI�D�SUHPDWXUH�EDE\��SUHHPLH��FDQ�FKDQJH�LQ�DQ�
LQVWDQW��DV�LW�ZRXOG�ODWHU�ZLWK�1LFN���DQG�WKHUH·V�QR�WLPH�WR�
ZDVWH�KDVVOLQJ�ZLWK�VWLFNLQJ�\RXU�KDQGV�WKURXJK�SODVWLF�SRUWDOV�
RU�GLVPDQWOLQJ�D�ODUJHU�EHG��

7KH�VXUH�KDQGHG�PDQ�
WR�WKH�OHIW�KHUH�LV�'U��
3UDKED�'RVL��ZKR�HYHQ-
WXDOO\�EHFDPH�WKH�QHR-
QDWRORJLVW�IRU�DOO�IRXU�RI�
WKH�EDELHV��+H�IROORZHG�
WKHP�IURP�ELUWK�XQWLO�
WKH\�OHIW�WKH�KRVSLWDO��
<RX�FDQ�VHH�KH·V�RII�WR�D�
UXQQLQJ�VWDUW�KHUH�DV�KH�
VZHHSV�.HQ�DZD\�WR�KLV�
ZDUPLQJ�EHG��7KRVH�DUH�
.HQ·V�VSLQGO\�OLWWOH�OHJV�
VWLFNLQJ�XS�LQ�WKH�DLU�DV�
KH�UHDFKHV�RXW�ZLWK�D�
hand toward Dr. Dosi. 



$ERYH��\RX�FDQ�VHH�'U��'RVL�ZLWK�.HQ�RQFH�DJDLQ��7KH�
SKRWRJUDSKHU�PDQDJHG�WR�JUDE�WKH�VKRW�HYHQ�WKRXJK�'U��'RVL�
ZDV�UDFLQJ�WR�.HQ·V�ZDUPLQJ�EHG��.HQ�ZDV�FU\LQJ��DOWKRXJK�
KH�VWRSSHG�VRRQ�DIWHU��7KH�GRFWRU�VHW�.HQ�GRZQ�DQG�ZHQW�EDFN�
IRU�+HOHQ�LQ�D�ÁDVK��

.HQ�ZDV�ERUQ�RQO\�VHFRQGV�DIWHU�1LFN��DOWKRXJK�KH�ZRXQG�
XS�OLVWHG�LQ�DQRWKHU�PLQXWH�������30��7KH�ÀUVW�WKUHH�EDELHV�
FDPH�RXW�OLNH�VKRWV��ERRP��ERRP��ERRP��+HOHQ��WKRXJK��WRRN�
MXVW�D�OLWWOH�ELW�ORQJHU��

/LWWOH�+HOHQ�KDG�EHHQ�VKRYHG�VR�IDU�XS�XQGHU�$QQ·V�ULEV�
WKDW�LW�WRRN�WKH�GRFWRUV�D�ELW�ORQJHU�WR�ÀQG�KHU��'U��+HQGULFNV�
ZDV�DOPRVW�XS�WR�KHU�HOERZV�LQ�$QQ·V�EHOO\�EHIRUH�VKH�IRXQG�
+HOHQ��

+HOHQ�ZDV�WKH�RQO\�RQH�ZKR�GLGQ·W�FU\�DW�DOO��6KH�ZDVQ·W�
EUHDWKLQJ�ZKHQ�'U��+HQGULFNV�SXOOHG�KHU�RXW��DQG�VKH�KDG�WR�
EH�LQWXEDWHG�ULJKW�DZD\��7KDW·V�ZKHQ�WKH\�SXW�D�WXEH�GRZQ�
WKH�WKURDW�DQG�LQWR�WKH�OXQJV�VR�WKH\�FDQ�SXPS�DLU�LQ��HLWKHU�E\�
KDQG�RU�PDFKLQH��

'U��'RVL·V�MRE�DV�
EDE\�GHOLYHUHU�GRQH��QR�
VWRUN�ZDV�HYHU�IDVWHU���KH�
VHWV�LQ�WR�JHWWLQJ�+HOHQ�
EUHDWKLQJ��<RX�FDQ�VHH�
WKDW�KH�KDV�KLV�LQGH[�
ÀQJHU�LQ�KHU�PRXWK�WR�
KROG�KHU�KHDG�VWHDG\�DQG�
KH·V�SRNLQJ�D�WXEH�LQWR�
her nose to clear the pas-
VDJHV��6RRQ�DIWHU��KH�LQ-
WXEDWHG�KHU�DQG�KRRNHG�
XS�KHU�EUHDWKLQJ�WXEH�WR�
D�EOXH�EDJ�WKDW�RQH�RI�
WKH�QXUVHV�XVHG�WR�NHHS�
DLU�SXPSLQJ�LQWR�KHU��



(DFK�WHDP�VHW�WR�
ZRUN�VWDELOL]LQJ�LWV�EDE\�
ULJKW�DZD\��$V�VRRQ�
DV�WKH\�ZHUH�DEOH��WKH�
WHDPV�PRYHG�WKH�EDELHV�
IURP�WKH�RSHUDWLQJ�URRP�
to the neonatal intensive 
FDUH�XQLW��1,&8���:KHQ�
the kids were wheeled 
SDVW�$QQ·V�KHDG��WKH�
doctors presented each 
RQH�WR�XV�VR�ZH�FRXOG�
JHW�D�JRRG�ORRN�DW�WKHP��
,�JRW�WR�KROG�WZR�RI�
WKHP��7KLV�LV�1LFKRODV�LQ�
P\�DUPV�KHUH��,·YH�QHYHU�
EHHQ�PRUH�KXPEOHG��

$QQ�ZDV�VWLOO�QXPE�IURP�WKH�ZDLVW�GRZQ�DQG�FRXOGQ·W�
PRYH��6KH�ZDVQ·W�DEOH�WR�KROG�WKH�EDELHV��EXW�WKH�GRFWRUV�
ZKHHOHG�WKH�NLGV�DV�FORVH�WR�KHU�DV�WKH\�FRXOG��%HORZ��\RX�
FDQ�VHH�$QQ�UHDFKLQJ�RXW�WR�WRXFK�+HOHQ�IURP�KHU�VSRW�RQ�
WKH�RSHUDWLQJ�WDEOH�DV�'UV��+HQGULFNV�DQG�.DXIPDQ�ZRUN�WR�
FORVH�XS�KHU�EHOO\��,·P�ORRNLQJ�RQ�RYHU�$QQ�DQG�+HOHQ�ZKLOH�
'U��'RVL�SXOOV�DVLGH�+HOHQ·V�EODQNHWV�VR�ZH�FDQ�VHH�DOO�RI�KHU��
7KH�QXUVH�WR�WKH�ULJKW�LV�ZRUNLQJ�WKH�EDJ�DWWDFKHG�WR�+HOHQ·V�
EUHDWKLQJ�WXEH��

$FFRUGLQJ�WR�WKH�FORFN��+HOHQ�KDG�FRPH�LQWR�WKH�ZRUOG�
RQO\�D�PLQXWH�DIWHU�.HQ��DW������30��,Q�WKH�VSDFH�RI�RQO\�WZR�
PLQXWHV��DQG����ZHHNV�EHIRUH�WKDW���ZH·G�DGGHG�IRXU�FKLOGUHQ�
WR�RXU�IDPLO\��1RZ�WKH�RQO\�WULFN�ZDV�PDNLQJ�VXUH�WKDW�WKH\·G�
VXUYLYH�WKH�H[SHULHQFH��

$W�RQO\���SRXQG�DQG���RXQFHV��+HOHQ�VHHPHG�OLNH�VKH·G�
KDYH�WKH�KDUGHVW�WLPH�RI�LW��´,W·V�JRRG�WKDW�LW·V�WKH�JLUO�µ�'U��
'RVL�WROG�XV��´*LUOV�DUH�WRXJK�µ�



The babies were so 
VPDOO��,�QHYHU�WKRXJKW�
WKH�GRFWRUV�ZRXOG�OHW�
PH�KROG�DQ\�RI�WKHP��
,I�,·G�EHHQ�DVWRQLVKHG�
ZKHQ�1LFKRODV�KDG�EHHQ�
KDQGHG�WR�PH��WKRXJK��,�
was shocked when Dr. 
'RVL�EURXJKW�+HOHQ�WR�
P\�DUPV��

7R�WKH�ULJKW�KHUH��
\RX�FDQ�VHH�PH�KROG-
LQJ�+HOHQ�DV�JHQWO\�DV�
,�FRXOG�IRU�DV�ORQJ�DV�
WKH\·G�OHW�PH��ZKLFK�
ZDVQ·W�PXFK��7KDW�EOXH�
EDJ�WKH�QXUVH�KHOG�RYHU�
KHU�ZDV�WKH�RQO\�WKLQJ�
NHHSLQJ�KHU�OXQJV�PRY-
LQJ��VR�VKH�KDG�D�GDWH�
ZLWK�WKH�1,&8�VKH�KDG�
to keep. 

([FHSW�ZKHQ�,�KHOG�WZR�RI�WKH�EDELHV��,�KHOG�$QQ·V�KDQG�
DOO�WKURXJKRXW�WKH�VXUJHU\��6KH�ZDV�VWURQJ�DQG�UHVROXWH�
WKURXJKRXW�LW�DOO��6KH�ZHSW�ZLWK�UHOLHI�ZKHQ�VKH�KHDUG�3DW-
ULFN�FU\LQJ��EXW�VKH�NHSW�KHUVHOI�WRJHWKHU�DPD]LQJO\�ZHOO��

,I�\RX�ORRN�FORVHO\��\RX�FDQ�VHH�D�QXPEHU�RI�SODVWLF�
EUDFHOHWV�KDQJLQJ�IURP�P\�ZULVW��7KH\�JDYH�XV�HDFK�DQ�
LGHQWLÀFDWLRQ�EUDFHOHW�IRU�HDFK�RI�WKH�EDELHV��DQG�$QQ�KDG�
RQH�IRU�KHUVHOI�WRR��:H�ZRUH�WKHP�IRU�WKH�ÀUVW�IHZ�GD\V�DV�
RXU�DGPLVVLRQ�SDVV�WR�VHH�RXU�EDELHV�LQ�WKH�1,&8��:LWKLQ�
D�IHZ�GD\V��WKRXJK��DOO�WKH�VWDII�WKHUH�NQHZ�RXU�IDFHV�DQG�
WROG�XV�ZH�FRXOG�WDNH�WKHP�RII��



7KLV�LV�3DWULFN�5D\�
)RUEHFN��WKH�ÀUVW�RQH�
RXW�RI�$QQ·V�ZRPE��+H�
ZDV�QDPHG�IRU�$QQ·V�
GDG��3DW�.ROLQVN\��DQG�
P\�PRWKHU·V�IDWKHU��5D\�
)LQN���

3DW�ZHLJKHG���
SRXQGV�����RXQFHV��+H�
ZDV�WKH�RQO\�RQH�RI�WKH�
kids who never had to 
EH�LQWXEDWHG��:KHQ�KH�
FDPH�RXW��KH�VWDUWHG�
FU\LQJ�ULJKW�DZD\��DQG�
$QQ�EXUVW�LQWR�WHDUV��6KH�
ZDV�WHUULÀHG�WKDW�QRQH�RI�
WKH�NLGV�ZRXOG�EH�DEOH�
to breathe on his or her 
RZQ��DQG�WKH�VRXQG�RI�
3DWULFN·V�YRLFH�ZDV�OLNH�
a song. 

7KLV�LV�1LFKRODV�
-RVHSK�)RUEHFN��+H�ZDV�
QDPHG�IRU�$QQ·V�IDWKHU·V�
IDWKHU��1��-��.ROLQVN\���
+H�GLGQ·W�QHHG�WR�EH�
LQWXEDWHG�DW�ÀUVW�HLWKHU��
DOWKRXJK�WKDW�ZRXOG�
KDSSHQ�ODWHU��:KHQ�1LFN�
ZDV�LQ�WKH�ZRPE��ZH�
FDOOHG�KLP�´$WODV�µ�$V�
WKH�RQH�FORVHVW�WR�$QQ·V�
FHUYL[��%DE\�$��DV�ZH�
NQHZ�KLP�WKHQ��KDG�WR�
KROG�XS�DOO�WKH�RWKHUV�
DERYH�KLP�ZKHQHYHU�
$QQ�ZDVQ·W�O\LQJ�ÁDW��

1LFN�ZDV�ERUQ�LQ�WKH�
VDPH�PLQXWH�DV�3DW��7KH�
doctors got those kids 
RXW�RI�WKHUH�IDVW��,Q�IDFW��
WKHUH�ZHUH�RQO\�WZR�
PLQXWHV�EHWZHHQ�3DW�
�WKH�ÀUVW��DQG�+HOHQ��WKH�
ODVW���



7KLV�LV�.HQQHWK�0DW-
WKHZ�)RUEHFN��WKH�WKLUG�
RQH�RXW��+H�ZDV�QDPHG�
IRU�P\�IDWKHU��.HQ�
)RUEHFN��DQG�PH��,Q�WKH�
ZRPE��KH�ZDV�%DE\�'��
EXW�ZKHQ�LW�FDPH�WLPH�
WR�WDNH�KLP�RXW��KH�ZDV�
nearer to the hole in 
$QQ·V�EHOO\�WKDQ�+HOHQ�
was. 

.HQ�ZDV�FU\LQJ�ZKHQ�
WKH\�KDXOHG�KLP�RXW��EXW�
KH�VWRSSHG�VRRQ�DIWHU�
DQG�KDG�WR�EH�LQWXEDWHG��
7KH�PHWDO�ULQJ�WDSHG�
DURXQG�KLV�PRXWK�KROGV�
WKH�EUHDWKLQJ�WXEH�LQ�
place. 

7KLV�LV�+HOHQ�$QQ�
)RUEHFN��ODVW�DQG��LQ�
WHUPV�RI�VL]H��OHDVW��6KH�
ZDV�D�IXOO�SRXQG�VPDOOHU�
WKDQ�.HQ��WKH�QH[W�ODUJ-
HVW�NLG��8OWUDVRXQGV�WKH�
GD\�EHIRUH�KDG�VKRZHG�
KHU�WR�EH�PXFK�ODUJHU��
$SSDUHQWO\�WKH�WHFKQL-
FLDQV�KDG�PHDVXUHG�
RQH�RI�WKH�ER\V�WZLFH�
instead. Even with 
VRSKLVWLFDWHG�PHGLFDO�
HTXLSPHQW��LW�FDQ�EH�
KDUG�WR�SLFN�RXW�RQH�
EDE\�IURP�DQRWKHU�LQ�
VXFK�D�FURZGHG�ZRPE��

+HOHQ�ZDV�QDPHG�
IRU�P\�PRWKHU��+HOHQ�
)RUEHFN��DQG�IRU�$QQ��
7KDW�OHIW�RXW�$QQ·V�
PRWKHU��0DUO\Q�.R-
OLQVN\��EXW�0DUW\�ZDV�
QDPHG�DIWHU�KHU�DQG�KHU�
IDWKHU�0DUWLQ�%XULN��


